
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:24PM 
Eric Wooten 

Cc: Greg Fogleman; Catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Name change request for Docket 170055-TC 

Hi Eric, 

The docket title for 170055-TC has been updated per your request below. 

Dorothy 

From: Eric Wooten 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Greg Fogleman; Catherine Beard 
Subject: Docket Title Name change request for Docket 170055-TC 

Hi Dorothy, 

The certificate holder stated that he no longer wants the company name to be changed to G&G Payphones, but as a sole 

proprietor wants to operate under his lega l name Gary Kerbo, so please change the docket title of Docket 170055-TC 

from 

Request for approva l of name change on PATS Certificate No. 4347 from In line Telecom, Inc. to G&G Payphones. 

to 

Request for approval of name change on PATS Certificate No. 4347 f rom lnline Telecom, Inc. to Gary Ke rbo. 

Thanks for your help, 

Eric 

Eric Wooten J Public Utility Ana lyst 

Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel : (850) 413-6546 
Fax: (850) 41 3-654 7 
E-mai I: ewooten(ci),psc.state. n. us 

Please note: 
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Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications 
to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public 
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
The~efore, your e-mail message m.ay be subject to public disclosure. 
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